
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)"
Cc: Tucker, Shelly; Heather Patterson
Subject: RE: C-141 Form Marathon Oil 2017 07 04 Spill at Ballard DE Federal #2
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:52:00 AM

Ms. Karrigan:
 
Thank you for your prompt response. Yes, an extension is granted for 1RP-4765.
 
If available, please 1) submit all data from field tests and laboratory analyses from the previous contractor; 2) photo
documentation of the original release area for verification of the excavated area; and 3) GPS coordinates of the dimensions of the
impacted area as well as delineation/remediation sample locations.
 
Please note that release area is in LPC habitat. Current BLM timing stipulations apply.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: RE: C-141 Form Marathon Oil 2017 07 04 Spill at Ballard DE Federal #2
 
Good morning Olivia,
 
Souder, Miller and Associates is currently conducting field assessments and 1RP-4765 is on their list. I’d like to request an
extension so we can grab confirmation samples and if needed, additional remediation.
 
We will keep you and Shelly updated.
 
Callie
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: [External] FW: C-141 Form Marathon Oil 2017 07 04 Spill at Ballard DE Federal #2
 
Beware of links/attachments.
Good morning Ms. Karrigan:
 
Do you have an update to 1RP-4765? I went by the location last week on April 25, 2018 and it appears that excavation occurred
around the wellhead and to the East of the well and North of the pad. Was a release characterization or remediation report
submitted? Pardon if I missed the email.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:35 PM
To: 'Gram, Wendy W. (MRO)' <wwgram@marathonoil.com>
Cc: 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: C-141 Form Marathon Oil 2017 07 04 Spill at Ballard DE Federal #2
 
Dear Ms. Gram:
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Notes:
The former operator (Black Mountain) is still stated in the well file.
Type of release on the initial C-141 is oil, produced water, brine water, condensate, gas, etc.

 
The 1RP for this incident is

4765 7/26/2017 A Marathon Oil Ballard DE Federal #2
30-025-
02465

20S-34E-
27C 7/4/2017

 
Please note that a release characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD
BEFORE any remediation work.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.
 
 
 
 

From: Gram, Wendy W. (MRO) [mailto:wwgram@marathonoil.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:52 PM
To: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: C-141 Form Marathon Oil 2017 07 04 Spill at Ballard DE Federal #2
 
Attached please find the completed initial C-141 form for a spill at the subject location.
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